



































































































































































































































24-25 Vehicle Maintenance

May

S$Q-5115
2003 Ford
F350 4X4

STA 114

1FDWF37P23ED60337
{EN159107

42,236

46,053

11/6/24
2/13/25

LEHR - code 3, red lens, rplc 65 series o-ring ($119.57)
Jackson Tire - 6 new GY tires + installation ($1,878.05)

\
$17,272.95

WT-5116
2015 Kenworth
STA 112

2NKHHJSX9FMA437394
{E}1410351

2,230

10,090

7/8/24

Napa - Anti freeze ($35.86)

|
$9,109.92|

OES - 4309
2020 ITL/BME
MODEL34
STA 111

3HAEETAR7ML185478

33,066

8/13/24
117125

Reimb - Misc. Parts (strike team) ($20.53)
Riverview Int'l Trk - fuel filter, fuel water separator ($215.48)

$5,008.51

E-5123
2001
International
Westmark
STA 123

1HTSEADR71H370327
{1034294}

99,018

109,674

711224
9/10/24

Tire Service - 2 new front tires (while deployed) ($1,479.49)
Napa - Antifreeze(12) and heater hose(9) ($407.00)

$51,402.08

$Q-5125
2008 Ford
F350
STA 123

1FDWX37RX8EC15309
{E}1281212

99,175

114,820

$12,125.18

WT-6540
2003 Navistar
STA 151

1HTWEADR73J073121

20,878

4/30/25
5/8/25

O'Reilly's - Axle gaskets (gty 2) ($12.74)
Napa - Prem red GRS cart, gasket ($41.27)

$41.27

$54.01

E-5130
{formerly E-6530)
1992 Int'l

STA 1562

1HTSEPCRENH415882

24,270

2/27125
4/30/25

O'Reilly's - o'ring ($1.92)
O'Reilly's - Misc, parts, cleaner ($21.54)

$23.46

E-5120
(formerly E-6520)
2005 Int'l
STA 151

1HTXHAHTE5.176888

50,940

$0.00

E-6526
1999 Ford 450
STA 151

1FDXF47F4XED38508

54,334

2/28/25

O'Reilly's - 2 lightbulbs (headlight) ($17.22)

$17.22

WT-5126
2007 Kenworth
STA 1M1

2NKMHZ8X67M 199258
{E} 1212617

16,891

22,349

$27,635.26




24-25 Vehicle Maintenance

May
E-5141 - 7/1/24  |Jackson Tire - 2 new tires ($1,337.26) $121,278.85
2018 9/10/24 |Napa - crankcase, oil filter, misc. ($148.84)
Rosenbauer 9/4/24  |Burton's Fire - M6 LED Red ($264.53)
STA 114 9/25/24 |Burton's Fire - Updated Tank and Def Sender ($1,609.40)
10/21/24 |Burton's Fire - Turbo Assy ($6,895.06)
10/24/24 |Lynch's Auto - Minor Sve. (filters, trans. filter kit, turbo actuator)
($12,922.19)
11/19/24 |Lynch's Auto - Aux. pump was no op; PTO clutch and seal kit,
transmission filter kit ($4,171.39)
12/17/24 |Dale Diesel Performance - Shipping of Turbocharger for rebuild
($100)
12/18/24 |Lynch's Auto - drained and flushed contaminated fuel; replaced
fuel water sperator, reinstall tank, refuel ($910.00)
1/7/125  |Riverview Int'l Trucks - fuel water separator ($180.34)
S4F2CA414JWM12044 1/30/25 |Jackson Tire - 4 new rear tires ($3,067.93)
{E}1369499 2/13/25 |Napa - LED light, fuel filter credit ($52.05)
3/13/25 |Burton's Fire - 2QB grill, guard.stator ($688.21)
3/17/25 |Burton's Fire - Kit conversion, red reflector and cap ($353.87)
3/17/25 |Burton's Fire - seatbelt, wiper spacer, gauge ($2,990.54)
3/26/25 |Burton's Fire - Headlight Ass ($628.01)
3/26/25 |Hi-Tech - AO1st Blind Cap 5" Storz rigid ($250.37)
4/03/25 |Napa - Oil, fuse, misc. parts ($42.53)
4/07/25 |US Bank - Windshield polishing kit for restoration, etc. ($34.41)
Burton's Fire - Wiper switch, head light ($1,963.25)
4/08/25 |O'Reilly's - micro-v belt, fuel filters, oil filters, collant and coolant
filters, transm. oil, gear lube, etc. ($1,433.67)
4/08/25 |O'Reilly's - air filter, oil filter, HD breather ($511.33)
4/08/25 |O'Reilly's - wiper blades (inc. credit), radiator cap ($83.78)
67,967
Rescue 1 - 211/25 | Gilly's Super Signs - New logo, renumb., parts ($849.15) $3,009.51|
(formerly 2/13/25 |Jackson Tire - 4 new tires + installation ($1894.23)
s LI PSR —— 4/30/25 |O'Reilly Parts - Tire chains, adjuster, parts ($266.13)
214 Dodge {E} 1856266 :
Ram
STA 114 13172 |
E-5146 38,174 $24,463.19)
1996 1HTSDQD£75';I;:97632
International &
STA 112 50,977




24-25 Vehicle Maintenance

May
E-5214 28,278 10/3/24 |US Bank (Vehicle Safety Supply) - Code 3 Red LED light $10,725.62
2008 Ford AFDAX57R58EB35812 ($682.79)
F550 {Ev281210 10/3/24 |US Bank (Amazon) - Vent covers and LED reverse back up light $35.53
STA 121 plugs ($37.86)
35,939 5/28/25 |US Bank - Lowes pipe sealant and tank fill ball valve ($35.53)
WT-5216 PR 3,030 9/10/24 |Napa - 3 batteries ($547.02 + Core Credit of $-81.00) $6,913.87
2015 Kenworth {E}1410352
STA 152 13,347
97,576 8/19/24 |Mach One Towing - tow ($1,820) $107,404.51
9/10/24 |Napa - LED Signal and clearance light ($59.86)
E-5221 A4KFT42842WZ20025 10/4/24  |Lynch's Auto - Minor service (various filters, trans. filter kit, trans.
2003 HME {E} 1159078 fluid water pump, + labor ($8,263.25)
STA 122 10/24/24 |Napa - Air filter, misc. ($46.34)
11/14/24 |HME - Misc. parts/1871' emblem (melted by sun) ($286.40)
162,147 11/19/24 |Hi-Tech - Enfo Ill (guage systems for water) ($1,090.38)
E-5222 r— 82,595 9/12/24 |Hi-Tech EVS - Amber lens and guages ($1,060.47) $140,950.90
2003 HME {EM159077
STA 122 136,030
E-5223 38,623 8/5/24  |Burtons Fire - PM control ($1,188.38) $54,510.66
1908 T 5/27125 |Ferguson's Fire & Fab - plumbing parts ($43.99) -
International 5/28/25 |US Bank - Fluid Tech Hydraulics - plumbing parts for tank fill )
STA 121 49,318 leak ($25.68)
E-5228 - 5/8/25 |Napa - air brake (qty2), brake parts (qty2) ($245.76) $62,241.77
2000 HME | 0 e 5/8/25 |Napa - s-cam;cluth/brake related ($190.24) $436.00
STA 112 49,635
WT-5236 9,833 2/18/25 |Jackson Tire - 6 new toyo tires + installation ($3,874.07) $19,771.75
2NKMHZ8X87M199259
2007 Kenworth (E} 1212616
STA 123 13,837
uU-5310 30,500 1/31/25 |O'Reilly - alternator ($225.58) $6,261.45
2008 F250 2/19/25 |Brusatori Ent. - tow bill (towed on 1/2/25) ($230)
Ford 2/26/25 |O'Reilly - mini bulb, wiper blade, oil, oil filter, belt, belt tensioner,
STA 115 (152) TR EECIE idler pulley, car batteries, glow plugs ($872.27)
{E} 1356317 3/18/25 |Amador Heavy Haul & Tow - Tow & hook fee ($325.00)
4/08/25 | Gilly's - Decal logo style & specs ($626.87)
4/08/25 |O'Reilly's - Temp. sensor, mini bulb ($101.16)
4/30/25 |O'Reilly's - Oil filters, oil (inc. filter credit) ($213.25)
55,672
11/18i24 |Jackson Tire - 2 tires ($333.71)
17128 |US Bank - front brake pads, trail light kits w/ mount ($42.07)




24-25 Vehicle Maintenance

May

E-5361
2016
Rosenbauer
STA 116

54F2CA512GWM11580
{E} 1425867

Odometer
00S, reading
400K

6/17/24
6/30/24
71124
711/24
718124
7/8/24
7/31/24
817124
8/31/24
9/10/24
9/30/24
10/3/24
10/24/24
10/31/24
11/30/24
12/4/24
117/25
1/31/25
2/11/25
2/18/25
2/19/25

2/26/25

2/28/25
3/3/25
3/5/25
3/5/25

311825

318125

3/31/25

4/07/25

4/30/25

4130/25

4/30/25

4/30/25

4/30/25
5/08/25
5/13/25
5/31/25

H.O. Bostrom Co,. Inc. - Kit FCR Fx STD Cable ($160.83)
JRCH Reimbursement - May ($0.00)

Jackson Tire - 2 front tires ($1,337.26)

Hi-Tech EVS - repair mechanical siren ($1,242.03)

Napa - AC Recharge hose, crank filter, misc. ($153.56)

Napa - air brake system/dryer part ($770.90)

JRCH Reimbursement - Jun ($-160.83)

Napa - Oil and misc. parts ($221.37)

JRCH Reimbursement - Jul ($-3503.75)

Napa - Antifreeze, Misc. ($39.08)

JRCH Reimbursement - Aug ($-221.37)

US Bank - sound unit gaskets ($36.00)

Napa - Gasket/Oil, Misc. ($42.69)

JRCH Reimbursement - Sep ($-39.08)

JRCH Reimbursement - Oct ($-78.69)

Napa - antifreeze, mudflaps, misc. ($96.66)

US Bank - battery charge display for LED lights ($129.95)
JRCH Reimbursement - Dec ($-96.66)

Napa - Lightbulbs (qty-3) ($41.81)

Hi Tech - Seals, W1252 Kit Mech Seal cx ($102.26)

Burtons - Speed control panel HVAC, cab door striker, def cap, red
light, switch for siren ($1,536.16)

O'Reilly - 9qt motor oil/air filter, HD Breather, filters (coolant, air,
fuel), fueliwtr sep, trans fluid, lube, (full major service) ($1901.22)
JRCH Reimbursement - Jan ($-129.95)

Burton's Fire - Screen intake, reed magnetic door switch, cab door
striker, gasket ($310.27)

Napa - oil absorb (qty-3), oil dry ($51.92)

Burton's Fire - updated tank and def sender ($1,807.60)
Burton's Fire - Def Cap ($91.60)

JRCH Reimbursement - Feb ($3,581.45)

US Bank - RAM Mt ($19.91)

US Bank - Air conditioning fans ($324.78)

O'Reilly's - Antifreeze, heater hose, relays ($122.21)

O'Reilly's - 14" locking w/ header wrap, fluid pump, 1g transfld
($188.50)

O'Reilly's - wiper blades, degreasers, other maintenance cleaners,
radiator drain vaive ($87.44)

JRCH Reimbursement - Mar ($-2261.39)

Napa - spark plugs, fuel, slide terminal, misc parts ($96.71)
Riverview - thermostat, sensor inc. core rtn ($677.06)

JRCH Reimbursement - Apr (-$742.84)

$30.93

$18,405.40




24-25 Vehicle Maintenance

May

E-5364
2008 Ford
F550 4x4
STA 116

1FDAWS57R38EC53893
{E} 1356272

32,581

47,248

6/12/24
6/30/24
7131724
8/31/24
9/30/24
10/31/24
11/30/24
12/31/24
01/31/25
2/28/25
3/26/25
3/31/25
4/07/25
4/30/25

4/30/25
4/30/25

4/30/25
5/28/25
5/31125

Lynch's Auto - Minor Service ($693.56)

JRCH Reimbursement - May ($0.00)

JRCH Reimbursement - Jun ($-693.56)

JRCH Reimbursement - Jul ($0.00)

JRCH Reimbursement - Aug ($0.00)

JRCH Reimbursement - Sep ($0.00)

JRCH Reimbursement - Oct ($0.00)

JRCH Reimbursement - Nov ($0.00)

JRCH Reimbursement - Dec {$0.00)

JRCH Reimbursement - Jan ($0.00)

Hi-Tech - 1 2/1/2" W/F L/F, suction plugs ($168.80)

JRCH Reimbursement - Feb ($0.00)

US Bank - OEM control panel ($215.45)

US Bank - Headlights rplc, LED off road lights, toggle switch, push
start starter, wheel headcap (319.86)

US Bank - Seat cover, driver side ($225.25)

US bank - driver seat repair parts; incl cushion pad, housing,
handle, chrome grille mt. ($783.27)

JRCH Reimbursement - Mar {$-168.80)

US Bank - Lowe's - Hardware and pipe for pump ($58.57)
JRCH Reimbursement - Apr ($-998.72)

-$940.15

$14,003.01




24-25 Vehicle Maintenance

May

E-5368
2007 E-ONE
STA 116

4ENGAAAS371002458
(E} 1356273

62,266

138,691

6/30/24
7/22/24
7/30/24

7131724
8/06/24
8/31/24
9/10/24
9/10/24
9/30/24
10/31/24
11/13/24
11/30/24
12/4/24
12/17/24
12/31/24
1/30/25

1/31/25
1/31/25
2/5/25
2/5/25
2M11/25
2/28/25
3/31/25
4/30/25
5/31/125

JRCH Reimbursement - May ($0.00)

Merzlak signs - Door emblems ($612.08)

Lynch's Auto - Minor service, inlcudes dx inop AC and repairing,
fixing oil leaks ($2,710.41)

JRCH Reimbursement - Jun ($0.00)

Performance Trk Rpr - plate switch, start/stop ($167.22)
JRCH Reimbursement - Jul ($-3,322.49)

Napa - air valve, air switch, mini lights ($85.34)

Napa - solenoid, inc. credit ($64.67)

JRCH Reimbursement - Aug ($-167.22)

JRCH Reimbursement - Sep ($-150.01)

Napa - Misc. parts, turbo charger hose ($98.50)

JRCH Reimbursement - Oct ($0.00)

Napa - hoses, wrench, reels, misc. parts ($109.10)
Jackson Tire - 2 new front tires and 4 new back ($3,799.15)
JRCH Reimbursement - Nov ($0.00)

Riverview Int'l Trk - turbo kit (charge, gaskets, seals, washers,
clamp) just parts ($7,203.87)

Jackson Tire - 6 new tires ($3,799.15)

JRCH Reimbursement - Dec ($-3,908.25)

Riverview Int'l - Injection tube ($134.22)

O'Reilly - Oil filter, motor oil ($151.63)

Napa - shocks ($209.72)

JRCH Reimbursement - Jan ($-7707.40)

JRCH Reimbursement - Feb ($495.57)

JRCH Reimbursement - Mar ($0.00)

JRCH Reimbursement - Apr ($0.00)

$61,248.20

$0.00

$1,255.49' $1,059,126.13




Documented Incident Report by Station MAY

Amador Fire Protection District

Station Station Location Veg Fires | Structure Fire| Other Fires Medical Hazard/FMS Others Total
111|{Meadow - Pioneer 3 0 8 46 0 13 70
112|Van Di Hei - Pioneer 1 0 1 0 0 0 2
114|Hwy 88 - Pine Grove 4 0 5 74 i 25 109
116|Dalton - Jackson 8 0 25 96 2 38 169
121|Demartini - Plymouth 4 0 1 6 0 12 23
122|Sherwood - Plymouth 4 1 3 30 0 20 58
123|Jibboom - Fiddletown 1 0 0 0 0 2 3

151 (113)|Shake Ridge - Volcano 4 0 3 24 1 10 42
152 (115)|Shake Ridge/Hale - Volcar| 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Total 31 1 46 276 4 120 478

TOTAL 478




AGENDA TRANSMITTAL FORM

To: Amador Fire Protection Board of Directors

Date: 06-26-25

From: Robert Withrow Phone Ext. x391

O
|

3

Regular Agenda
Consent Agenda
Blue Slip

Closed Session

Meeting Date Requested:
06-26-25

(Department Head - please type)

Department Head Signature

Agenda Title:
genee e MINUTES

Summary: (Provide detailed summary of the purpose of this item; attach additional page if necessary)

Review and approval of the Board of Directors regular meeting minutes of May 20, 2025.

Recommendation/Requested Action:
Approve minutes as presented or revised

Fiscal Impacts (attach budget transfer form if appropriate) Staffing Impacts n/a

n/a
Is a 4/5ths vote required? ves[] - Contract Attached: No [] N/A
Resolution Attached: No [] N/A
= —
Committee Review? N/A Ordinance Attached No [] N/A
Name
—_— = Comments:
Committee Recommendation:
Request Reviewed by:
Chairman Counsel
Auditor GSA Director
CAO ) Risk Management
Distribution Instructions:
n/a
FOR CLERK USE ONLY
Meeting Date Time

Board Action: Approved Yes No Unanimous Vote: Yes__ No___

Ayes: Resolution Ordinance
Noes Resolution Ordinance
Absent: Comments:

A new ATF is required from

Distributed on records of the Amador Fire Protection District.

Department
ATTEST:

| hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of action(s) taken and entered into the official

Completed by For meeting

= AFPD Board Clerk




AMADOR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Jackson, California
Tuesday, May 20, 2025
10:30 AM

Meeting Was Recorded

The Board of Directors of the Amador Fire Protection District met in the County Administration
Center, 810 Court Street, Jackson, California, on the above date pursuant to adjournment, and the

following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present:

Jeff Brown, Chair

Pat Crew, Vice Chair

Brian Oneto, Director — took seat at 10:35 am
Logan Carnell, Director

Dan Epperson, Director

Absent: ‘ : s
Staff: . s

Robert Withrow, Fire Chief ¢."..,
Nicole Cook, Clerk of the Board 7" .,

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOTION: It wa
4-0-1 to accept Direc

AGENDA

vewfplr Oneto absent.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA Charlie Blankenheim, member of the community and

retired Cal Fire Chief Officer expressed ﬁls “concerns regarding sending only the closest resource
to incidents (wuntertlme) and that it might not include a Cal Fire resource.

Dir. Oneto took seat at'10;35 AM" .

He used the example that if his house catches on fire in the wintertime, currently the Cal Fire
engines in Pine Grove would not be dispatched. Chief Withrow explained that the district is making
changes to the response plan as issues arise and that Cal Fire staffing in the wintertime is
relatively new and has been inconsistent, but those resources will be added to the plan when they
are in quarters and available. Chief Withrow explained that Mr. Blankenheim needs to be patient as
changing the response plans is not an easy task and takes a fair amount of work due to all the
other unintended ramifications when changes are made. Mr. Blankenheim stated that he has been
patient and has been waiting over a year for these changes. Chief Withrow reminded him that the
winter staffing at Pine Grove Station had only started within the last couple of months. Cindy
Grandbois a member of the community stated that we are already paying for the Cal Fire
resources so why not use them. Chief Withrow went on to express his concerns for Cal Fire not
focusing on their primary mission of preventing and mitigating wildland fires in the county. Mr.
Blankenheim agreed, but felt when they are in quarters they should respond. Chief Withrow went

(AFPD MINUTES) -1- (05-20-25)



on to express his concerns with Cal Fire’s lack of fuel reduction work in the county, all of which
contribute to the insurance impacts we are experiencing countywide. Charlie Blankenheim went on
to add that in El Dorado County Cal Fire is utilized more on local government incidents and that
Amador County should do the same. Chief Withrow explained that El Dorado County contracts with
Cal Fire to protect certain parts of the county.

Dir. Brown personally thanked the personnel for responding to his emergency and was impressed
with the professionalism.

PRESENTATION:

Badge Pinning: Presentation and discussion ensued relative to the subject matter. The Fire Chief
introduced and acknowledged each volunteer who has and continlzes to serve the district for over a
year. Each volunteer had their badge pinned by either their, p* r, mentor or friend. Wearing the
badge is honorable and represents trust. The Clerk of the, B c presented the Firefighters Oath of
Office. The Volunteer Firefighters pinned are as follows: Ra“ hard: Fugere, Steve Hillestad, Erik Jones,
Robert Roe, Scottie Saucedo and Patrick Tobin. e !
i
The Board and members took a recess at 11 06"AM¢

The meeting reconvened at 11:19 AM Kk

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS:

Fire Chief Update: presented by Chief Wlthrow The followmg discussion ensued relatwe to subject
matter, no action was taken. _

Operations: - <5 i
Stipend volunteer fi refighters are stafﬂng station 121, W|IIow Creek area. Volunteer
Firefighter Zach Heliker, who works fulltime for another fire department out of the
area, continues to devote and make time to serve his home community. He has been
nominated for the First Responder award which will be presented on June 7" hosted
Py American Legion Ambulance. Fire Chief and PIO attended a Wildland Preparation
*Class in Oakhurst for a pulse check if the district is missing the mark and they are not.
There were resources available and grant opportunities. The volunteers continue to
respond to incidents, such as the recent vegetation fire on Hale and Shake Ridge.
& .Acknowledgement for a job well done for the most recent evacuation mock drills that
were performed by Battalion Chief Watkins and PIO Dale. There were neighboring
agenmes partucnpatlng such as the Amador Sheriff's Office and Cal Fire.
0N K3
Fire Prevention: Ashley Anaya, Fire Prevention Officer (FPO) gave report and
discussion ensued relative to subject matter.
Residential and commercial property inspections for defensible space continue,
twenty this month. Plan Review for tenant improvements and new projects also
continue such as Kit Carson Lodge, Wal Mart and Acorn Ridge. Fire investigations
also continue; assisted City of Jackson with a structure fire. FPO attended a S-290
class to familiarize weather patterns related to wildland. In anticipation of a burn ban;
personnel are educating and warning the public now. Citations will be implemented
once the burn ban takes effect.

Public Information Officer: Kayla Dale, Public Information Officer (PIO) gave report
and discussion ensued relative to subject matter. Amador Fire hosted a Firewise
Planning meeting where the PIO and Fire Chief gave an overview of Amador Fire’s
history and governance. Program goals and vision were also discussed. Multiple
property inspections have been completed with the Fire Chief and letters for

(AFPD MINUTES) -9 (05-20-25)



homeowners stating proper vegetation management work has been completed are
still being written to their insurance companies. Meadowlark Firewise Drill there was
over seventy residents that participated. There was also a Firewise launch meeting
for the Mella Drive community. Later this month there will be a presentation to the
Amador County Association of Realtors and “Coffee in the Court” at Peterson Ranch.

New Fire Station: Discussion ensued relative to subject matter. Vanir provided a site fit and space
adjacency program. The Fire Chief sought approval to initiate a request for qualifications for the
preconstruction and construction management services.

MOTION: It was moved by Director Oneto and seconded by Director Carnell and carried 5-
0-0 authorizing the Fire Chief to commence the implementation of the request for
qualifications related to the new fire station in Pine Grové
A
Addendum to Consultant Services Agreement: Dlscussmn ensued relative to subject matter.

MOTION: It was moved by Director Epperson: zand seconded by Director Carnell and carried
5-0-0 approving the addendum to consultant:services agreement between SCI Consulting
Group and Amador Fire Protection District:to"include the new annexatlon of the community

of Lockwood.

' ¢ eﬁassessments for fiscal year 2025-2026 prehmmarlly
approvmg the englneers repert and provudlng for notice of public hearing for the Amador Fire
Protection District, fire proteotion and emergency response services assessment and
scheduling public hearing noticé{ "f"réJune 26, 2025.

RESOLUTION NO. AFPD 25-03

Resolution of intention to continue assessments for fiscal year 2025-26 preliminarily
approving the engineers report and providing for notice of public hearing for the Amador
Fire Protection District.

District Monthly Reports: Discussion ensued relative to subject matters. Fire Chief presented.

Training Report: No action taken, report only. Special acknowledgement given to
Battalion Chief Watkins who is well qualified to train and teach personnel in the S-290
class. Thank you, Dir. Oneto, for taking the time to instruct proper training on how to
operate chain saws with Captain Gourley and Firefighter Tomlinson. Both will be
going back to personnel and teaching the S-290 class.

Vehicle Maintenance Report: No action taken, report only.

Call Report: No action taken, report only.

(AFPD MINUTES) 5 (05-20-25)



MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS:

Regular Meeting Minutes from April 15, 2025: Discussion ensued relative to subject matter.

MOTION: It was moved by Director Epperson and seconded by Director Carnell and carried
out 5-0-0 to approve the regular meeting minutes as presented.

Cindy Grandbois, a member of the community addressed the Board by asking if they had any
concerns with the recent changes with American Legion Ambulance (ALA) and what is Amador Fire
going to do? Director Brown commented that Amador Fire does not have jurisdiction but instead the
Emergency Medical Services Authority. The district will contiggdeﬁ};@*suppon ALA.

g
ADJOURNMENT: At 12:09 PM. Jeff Brown, Vice Chair ac,?j'g i ned the meeting until June 26", 2025,

¥, M
\';5?’;*"#
T
<

wh
%
oL
W

Chair, Amador Fire Protection District

(AFPD MINUTES) -4- (05-20-25)



	2025-06-26 AFPD Agenda.pdf
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE




